Miller, Trisha
e ——

From: Miller, Trisha

Sent: Tusesday, April 15, 2003 8:01 AM

To: ‘frederick_t@onnet-inc.com'’

Subject: QOperator Communications, Inc. dba Oncor Communications, Inc. Missouri 2002 Annual
Report

Thank you for submitting the 2002 interexchange carrier (IXC) annual report. | reviewed the report and found that the
certification date {page 1, item 8) and associated case number responses do not match our records. Our records indicate
that the certification case number should be Th-92-121 and the Report and Order date is May 26, 1992. Please note in
the future to refer to Operator Communications, Inc. as Operator Communications, inc. dba Oncor Communications, Inc.
Please include this information in your next annual report (2003).

Please call or email if you have any questions.

Trisha Miller

Governor Office Building
200 Madison St., Suite 440
Jefferson City, MO 65102
(573) 751-4890
trishamiller@psc.state.mo.us

This email is to note deficiencies identified in the annual report. No
response from the company is required.
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